HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
TUESDAY December 6, 2016
LOCATION: MSU Extension Office CHARLOTTE, MICHIGAN

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF MINUTES October 2016
ACCEPTANCE OF FINANCIAL REPORT November 2016
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Monthly Statistics and Activities- October and November 2016
OLD BUSINESS

New Proposed Board Member — Levi Martin
New Golf Outing Idea- Dar Benjamin

NEW BUSINESS

New PATH grant application

Report on new financial capacity building
Formal appeal on behalf of client

United Way changes

Financial Statement Legend
CAPR Capital Area Prisoner Re-entry MICAH Michigan Coalition Against
Homelessness
CRCF Capital Region Community Foundation MSHDA Michigan State Housing Development
Authority
EFSP Emergency food and shelter program (FEMA) | NDC Neighborhood Doors Corporation
ESG Emergency Solutions Grant (MSHDA)- Eaton | NMFC Neighborhood Works (foreclosure)
and Clinton funds
ESG-Vet | Emergency Solutions Grant — Veterans NMS National Mortgage Settlement
HEART | HUD funding for permanent supportive MSHDA Michigan State Housing Development
housing Authority
HEP Homebuyers Education Program (MSHDA) PSH permanent supportive housing
HUD Housing and Urban Development REACH seriously mentally ill PSH
IDA Individual Development Account SSVF Supportive Services for Veteran
Families
HC Housing Counseling-HUD
JHLPR Jackson, Hillsdale, Lenawee Prisoner Re-entry

Next Meeting — February 14, 2017 - Meeting to be held at the 551 Building at 2:00 pm
If you will not be able to attend, please advise Denise Dunn, (517) 541-1180.




HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN
October 11, 2016

Call to order: President Bob Brown called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m.

Present: Brown, Sean Cotter, Nicole Shannon, Tom Fuller, Susan Hoffman, and
Denise Dunn (ex officio). Dar Benjamin proxy to Brown. Aaron Stevens present for
audit presentation.

Minutes:  Approval of the HSMM Minutes for August 2016. Move to approve
minutes by Hoffman. Fuller seconded. Motion carried.

New Business:

Audit Presentation: Aaron Stevens of Abraham and Gaffney gave the audit
presentation. This year’s audit is an unmodified opinion with no material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Next year we will qualify as a low risk
auditee.

Move to accept audit by Fuller. Shannon second. Motion carried.

Acceptance of Financial Report: Dunn pointed out that many of the line items with
$0 are new grants that have not yet started or been funded. Acceptance of financial
report by Hoffman. Cotter second. Motion carried.

Executive Director’s Report: Dunn reported submitting the ESG grant for Eaton
and Clinton counties, as well as the HUD grant.

Old Business:

HARA for Clinton County: Dunn reports staff are making appointments for Clinton
County clients. Brown asked for a status update on the MOU with DHHS for shared
office space. Dunn reports she will check back with DHHS to write it up.

Transportation Policy: Tabled

Investment Discussion: Per instructions from the prior meeting, Dunn renewed one
matured CD for another seven years. Two more CDs mature this month. Board
discussed whether the money should be cashed in to fund one time purchases such
as software or invested in a mutual or index fund. Cotter moved to roll the two
maturing CDs into seven year CDs. Shannon second. Motion carried.

Electronic vote affirmation for ESG funds: The vote was placed into the record.
Fuller moved to reaffirm the vote. Shannon second. Motion carried.




New Business:

New proposed Board Member — Levi Martin: Dunn reports Martin contacted her
after hearing a radio advertisement. The board reviewed Martin’s resume. The
board requested that Dunn extend an invitation to Martin for the next meeting so
Martin can learn about the organization and the board can meet Martin ahead of
making a membership decision.

New Golf Outing Idea: Tabled.

Policy Updates: Dunn reports she established LEP and Active Shooter policies. She
partnered with Hayes Green Beech Memorial Hospital for HR expertise and
materials. They have agreed to provide additional materials. Motion to approve new
policies by Hoffman. Shannon second. Motion carried.

HUD Section 8 Changes: Dunn explained that FMR changed to 120% from 110%.
Motion to adopt the changes outlined in the HUD letter of September 26, 2016 by
Hoffman. Cotter second. Motion carried.

Brown adjourned at 4:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Nicole Shannon

Secretary




€7°886°SS
00°€vTCT
0070091
00°LY6°181
00'¥TI‘LLT
00°00S°S
STTISVE
00°000°ST
00°00Z°8
00°002°C
00°00L°6
00'666°C1
0006
00'¥+T vy
00'7TT'L8E
000

00° 1651
00098
00'68C
00°000°C
00°000°T
00°00S
00°005°€
00°SILES
00°000°€
00°CESL
00°000°ST
00°000°S
00°09%°81
00°SL9
00°CLS'L
67°665°9%
00°00S°€
00°9S1°8€1
00'61+°60T
00°00S‘¥y
00°61+°6L1
00°000°ST
00°0SS
00°005°C
00°000°T

198png
[enuuy

1 :98egq

K[uQ sesoding juowoFeurjn 10

B1°LSYLS)
TSITITL
0T°006°€
I¥°L08°ST

r8595°0%)

(86°6¥L7)
19°6LEC

(00°05L°¢)
70°60L
8G°€LT

(86'6¥8v)
LTYT0T

(65°6)
00'986°T
00°0S£°€€
00°0S

(sT1£€D)

(zooch)
T5°50%

(20°000°1)

(86°66%)
9.°881
86°L69

(sv°L89°1)

(00°005°1)

(1r6L57)

(00°005°L)

(200057)
LO'LLYE

(05°€52)
01°Z8€

(rL0£8°9)

(z0°005°1T)

(00°ZL6°ST)

(¥6°L00°57)
000SZ°C
15°90S°T

(00°8¥6°9)

(zes)

(€1°919)

$ (88°5L¢)

souaIpIQ

PI'v66°LT
Y ICITI
86°66L
0S°€L6°06
70°795°8¢€1
86'6VL°C
$9°S0¥°L1
00°00S°L
86'660°t
86°660°1
86'6¥8°Y
05°66t°9
00°S¥
00°221°CC
00°119°€61
000
TS'S6T°L
20°0€h
Sy vl
20°000°T
86°66¥
70°0S¢
T0°0SLT
05°L58°9C
00°00S°1
20°99L°¢
00°00S°L
20°00S°C
866776
0S°LES
00'98L°€
¥L°086°1C
T0°0SL1
00'8L0°69
$Y'60L V01
00°0SC°C
8°60L°68
00°00S°L
86'VLT
86'61C°1
86°66¥

128png

QJe(] 0} JBd X

(00°€6+°62)
00 €¥T°CT
81°00LV
1608901
81°966°L6
000
STS8L61
00°0SL°E
00608V
95°€LT T
000
LL €TS8
I¥'s¢
00°801C
00°196°9CC
00°0S
LT Y96V
000
00°0SS
000
000
8L'8¢h
00'8¥+°C
SO'0LI‘ST
000
16°981°1
000
000
SO°LOLTY
00'+8
01°891%
00°0ST‘ST
00°0S¢
00°901°¢€S
$S10L°6L
00°00S‘V
66'S1Z°16
00°CSS
99°69¢
$8°€€9
01vCl

[emOv
9)e(] 0} JIBO X

910T “0€ J9quIaAON SUIPUF SYIUOI XIS 91U IO

ueSIYOIAl PIA S901AISS SuISnoy

podoy 10300110

00'v9°¢
000
81°STT°€E
¥0° 1981
0070
000
000
000
00°LYL
000
000
SL'0SLT
000
00°TYT'E
00°09T°8€
00°0S
000
00°0
00°0SS
000
000
0070
00'899
000
000
000
000
000
00008
001
000
00°0ST°SIT
00°000°C
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°0S1
000

[emoy
YIUOJA] JULLIND

2Inso[o210,4 9 punoy SIAN
jueln) Suruue|d DOD
swoou] JaH

awoou] JASS

AdVO

awoou] DIALN

SINTI HOVAY HOA
Surpesuno)) Ajuno)) uojeqy
Ked-00 jueus ] HOVAA
urpy HOVHET HOA
OAN

Aepy panun) "0 uorey
1S2191Ul § UONIOSS

UIupy § uonosg

spunj g uonadg

Aed-00 jueus) 0081 LIVAH
0081 LIVHH

vdal

swoou] A[rure v 1dopy
puny AousZrowyg

awoou] 309uuo)) 33foid
swoou] YHH.LO

Aed-00 jueua], 00¥ 1 HSd
00¥1 HSd

Aed-00 jueus], 00€] LIVAH
00€1 LIVHH

40¥D

Auno)-11],

OH dNH

Aed-00 jueus ], 006 LIVAH
006 LIVHH

dSdd

jueindiopuowry

VAHSIN

AddTHS

HVOIN

danH

Sursrerpung

uerd xo1q

PpajolnsaIu() - SuOnNqLIuO)D)
$ awIoou] 3SaIU]
sonuoAy



A1uQ sesoding juswoFeury 10,

00'160°9 TSYSI‘T 8v SP0°E 00°00C‘t 00°00L Suises] [e3UaI 006 LIAVAH
00°'L20°T LTS 8V €IS SL'LGS €SIl Axefes 006 LIVAH
79°1¢€6 (zs 6€h) 75°6¢Y 000 000 urpy JS49
¥9°L99°SH vz 9c0v1) YT I¥S1T 00°50S°L 00°€8€y uonuaAal{ ssejowoH dS4d
000 00°000°C 000 00°000C 0070 Jueindiopouswry
00°0€1°1T 20°589 86'¥95°01 00°0SZ°11 000 uan§ DSH VAHSIN
00°000°L 70°0ST°CI 86°66¥°€ 00°0SL°ST 000 SOVD SOH VAHSIN
TLT0TY (¢8°LY) 89°0£0°C S8 7861 TL'SET Anuyg ele@ VAHSIN
0¥ S8LE1 80°L6L ] 98°060°S ¥6°L88°6 000 uonuaAdld VAHSN
¥0°0¥5°6 6¥'0T6°1 00°SOLY 6¥°529°9 YT S6€°1 urpy HSH VAHSIN
89'v1T°CI SS'898°T 1 89°889°9 €T LSS ST 00016 Suisnoysy pidey VAHSIN
$0'TEESS (sv'6T1°L) 00°501°8C $$°6L6°0T 61°L86Y [1014ed VAHSIN
00°00S (zoocn) 70°0ST 00021 0001 uonesyHuap] THY
00°00S°1T (1£°822°1) 86°6VL‘S LY1TSY £5°60S urwpe YJTHL
00°0SLETT 86°€IL91 T0°SL8°9S 00'685°€L 00 ¥¥1I°11 syual JdTHS
00'699°c8 (LS'SLL'S) TSYEs 1Y $6°850°9¢ LL'8TL'S [101ked YJTHS
00°000°C1 (o1'162°€) 00°000°9 06'80LC 00°€T SOOIAISS papusIxy ANH
000009 9€'68¢€ 00°000°€ 9€°63€°E SETES JuswsFeuew ase) ANH
00°00¥ (867661) 867661 000 000 suoyo0) snq ANH
00°SLTE (66'569) TSLEYT €S TIY0°1 99191 98es[IN ANH
0000081 000 00°000°6 00°000°6 00°00S°T HVDIN dNH
00 18€6 SO'616°S 05069 $5°609°01 6L°88€ wwpy dNH
00°000°C1 LL'L9TE 00°000°9 LL'LIT 6 000 oouejsIsse JUAID ANH
00°€9€°8I1 69°18€ 8 181°6S L1°€95°6S £5°0V0 Y1 [1014ed -ANH
000 958GV 000 96°8SH 000 sasuadxs Fursrerpunyg
00700S°€ LT Y6y D) T0°0SL T (S4%72) (00 1+%) sasuadxa ueyd xayy
00°000°C (20°000°1) 70°000°1 000 000 asuadxq juswdmbyg
00°000°8 (68°LEVT) 207000y €1°795°C yS€6L SoueuUSJUIEIA pue siredoy
9¢7€EE’s (reegTn) yeeeet 00001 000 93] Jueqg
sosuadxyg
$0°858°€16°1 (sTv81°66) 79°THETT6 LE8STETS 9€°9pE°L0T SONUAASY [e0],
000 00°000°01 000 00°000°01 00°000°01 SUOISSIWWIO)) Uojey
000 00°005°C 000 00°005°C 000 D4 Joanseai], uojeq
00°000°9 (00°005°1) 00°00S°‘1 000 000 (dSF)SurI0 UoUID
0070008 9TYILT vL'S8T°C 00°000°t 007000t dsd44d uour[)
9€°690°9% (beL1511) YELISTI 000 000 WVIVH uoui)
89°TLOLE 000 000 000 000 ¥ 1IvVaH
00°€99°L (8r'1£8°€) 8y 1E8°E 000 000 IdA DSH
€T 8Y8°SI L9°066°6 YIvT6'L 18 VI6°LI 6EVET'L aInso[o2104 £ ANNOY SINN
108png 198png [emoy [enoy
E:Eé Oozmuu.t_Q e 03 1ea x e 0] Ie2 A nunoz juan)

910¢ ‘0€ J19quaAON Surpuy SYIUOA XIS Y} 10
poday 10300111
UBSIYOIJA] PIJA S291AIOS SUISNOH]
7 :98eq



A1uQ sssoding juswaSeury 104

00°000°91 (1L€sLD 86°666°L LTIVT'S 1T6¥¢ sasuadxa 9o1§0 YdvVO
00°00SbT1 (#9°050) 00°05S2°C9 9€°661°8S 98°€06°6 nn + syuswed [BIUsy YIVD
00'$29°911 (9Z°060°11) Z0°TIE8S 9L 1TT'LY 62°Tv0°S soLrees YdvD
00°00€ (00'0s1) 00°0S1 000 000 Iwpy uoneonpy IeAnqawoy
00°000°S (z0005D) 70°005°C 000 000 ' Are[eS uoneonpy 19Angowoy
00°0ST‘v (86'¥L0D) 86'¥L0°C 000 000 sasuadxa 20130 DINAN
0000t°C (00°Lp1‘T) 00°00Z°T 00°€S 009 $301AI3s 9ATHoddns HOVAY
00002 (€6 191) 86°660°T S0°856 187101 urwpe HOVAY
ST118¥E 9E P18l Y9 SOv°L1 00°02Z°61 00°LIEE Ked [eyus1 HOVAY
00°000°€T YL SYLT 86°66%°9 TLSYT8 LS'S18°C saLreres HOVAY
00°000°S 86°666°1 70°00S°C 00°00Sp 000 1pny g 998
00000y (86:600°1) 86°666°1 00°066 00°591 $99, SUNUNOVY g 998
00°000°C1 (L18¥5D) 00°000°9 €8°16H°¢ 16°LEL urwpe IO § 99§
00'99%¥8¢€ 70°9TS°TE 86°CETT61 00°6SL¥TT 00°859°9¢ Ap1sqns [ejusy g 998
00°000°9T ¥L'9ST‘E 70°000°€1 995791 66'6E£T Y [[01Aeq § 998
00°52T 6S9L 0S°ZI1 60681 000 urwpe 0081 LIVIH
00000y 70°005°C 86°666°1 00°00S‘Yy 00°0SL yuowAed Jus1pd (0081 LIVAH
00°09S €596/ 70°08T $S9€0°1 66'9YT Areres 0081 LIVAH
000 " 000S 000 00°0S 000 sasuadxa ao130 Yl
000 96°11 000 96°11 96°11 syuawAed yustp vl
00°098 (61°¢€1) 70°0¢Y £8°96C 000 Areres vl
00°0S¢ (86¥21) 86'VT1 000 000 sosuadxq Ajureq v 1dopy
00°000°C (To'L8Y) 20°000°T 00° €IS 00°€1S puny Aoudgioury
00°0SL (00°sL9) 00°SLE 000 000 yora1nQ 309uuo) 309fo1g
00°000°01 L9°025C 86'666V $9°0TS°L 00°¥0¥ Aipuns YFH1O
000 (9¥'€5D) 000 (9¥°€52) (00°529) juswiAed uonusasid YIHIO
000 1¥°89% 000 1¥°89% 000 o8eaqiwy[joifed YHFH10O
000 SE16€ 000 SE16€ 000 poddns jua1pd 0¥ T HSd
00°SLET 98'968 TS'LSI°T 8E€¥80°C 000 urwpe 001 HSd
00'¥28°01 00°98%°€ 00Z1+°0T 00°868°€T 00°'8SL°€ Surses] [e1ual 00y 1 HSd
00°00L°6 (LTs6z'1) 86°6¥8¥ IL¥SS‘€E 19°Sv8 Areres 0041 HSd
00'952 (rgstn) 86°LT1 L9TI 000 urwpe 00¢1 LIVAH
00°ZE8°S (009167) 00'916C 000 000 Surses] [eyusl 00¢T LIVAH
00°LZ€E1 9SLET 8¥°€99 $0°108 70°061 Arefes 00¢1 LIVAH
00°000°S1 6L°L19°9 00°00S°L 6L LTIV Y6'€LS syuowiked Jusid JOYD
000 SY'6L9 000 SY'6L9 00°Z8€ wrwpy Aunod ryL
00°000°S 1€699°T 20°005°C €691y €C°S9TY uonuaAdld X INNOD INIL
00°81S (20'652) 70°65C 0070 000 juswdmby OH ANH
00°008°T ILL 00006 IL°L06 000 S1500) 10211qu] DH ANH
00056 9¢°01 T0°SLY 8€°68Y 81°LYT 150D 2110 OH ANH
00°C61°S1T (L YT0Y) 00°965°L 9T 1LSE £6'5€0°¢ Areres DH ANH
00°Z€€ (og'LL) 70991 99°88 000 uwpy 006 LIVAH
198png 198png [empoy [emioy

~N=ﬁ=< Ooco.ﬁb_ﬁ— e d 0] Ied A QJe(J 031 Iea X w_uﬁoz aEO.ESU

910Z ‘0€ 19qUIAON SUIpUF SYIUOIA XIS oY1 SO
podoy 1030011
UeSIYOIA PIJA S9O1AIOS SUISNOY
¢ :o8eg



KuQ sesoding juswaFeuey 104

8T ¢cl 223! 99°99 0008 000 suayo], sng VIVH uoi)
¥9°999 (00°8L2) 0€€Ee 0€°SS 0€°SS a8es[IN VIVH uouI)
TL7999°9 (89999°1) 89°999°1 0070 000 uonuaAdld VIVH uomliD
LYTTe €9°8L5°1 817908 18'¥8€C ST°SOI‘T Wwpy VIVH uoi)
9€°€€€6 #£6007) YEEEET 00'+Z¢ 00'v2E noysy pidey VIVH uoi)
00'99%°ST 81116) 05°99€°9 TETSY'S €8°156°€ Are[eS VIVH uour)
89991 0070 000 000 000 suayo], sng ¥ LIVAH
00°S9¥°T 000 000 000 000 uwpy v 1IVAH
00°000°8C 000 000 000 000 Sursea] ¢ LIVIH
00°0¥¥°L 000 000 000 000 ArereS ¥ TIVAH
00°6¥1°1 0S¥LS 0S¥LS 006711 000 NOILLNAATYd LdA OSH
00°€8¢€ #8772 S161 89°891 0070 NIANQV LIA DSH
00865y 86°0S1 70°66T°C 00°0S+°C 000 Suisnoyey pidey LIA DSH
00°€€S°T (05'99L) 05°99L 000 000 AYVIVS 1JA DSH
00°000°01 (Z1°606) 86666V 98060t 000 Sururer], / ANNOY SN
00°000°ST (€8119) 00°00S°L L1 88T°L 000 /YoeaunO L ANNOY SN
00°00S°C 15°861°1 86'6VC°1 6V’ 8¥¥°C 00°0 uwpy L ANNOY SN
00°00S°1 (00°052) 00°0SL 000 000 Surure1], 9 ANNOY SN
00700S°T (00°05L) 00°0SL 000 0070 /YPBaINQ 9 ANNOY SN
00°000°9 (6¥°€84°0) 00°000°€ 15916 000 989l 9 ANNOY SN
SLEV6 Y (€¥'€6T°1) 88 1LYT SY'8LI‘T 000 urIpy 9 ANNOYT SN
00°000°8S (Te681°€1) 86'666°8C 99°018°S1 000 Areres 9 ANNOY SN
00°8%0°9 00°08€°S 00'+20°€ 00'v0¥°8 00°0 sisuped 1030 DOD
00002 97€S1 707001 8T°€ST yZ'19 oFea[IA JuRID Suruue[d DOD
00099 S6°SLOT 00°0€€ S6°S0Y°1 000 urwpy juein Suruue[d DO
00'8L5°C LTSV 86'88C°1 STSYLT €L°18€ Arefes jueln Suruue[d DOD
000 806 000 8106 76'€S s350D a1 JIH
000 29014 000 ¥S 0¥ ¥S0v 93ea[IN JHH
000 €TTOV1 000 €TTOY°1 0v'z8 NINAV daH
00°0€0°C TES10°€ T0°S10°T yE0E0°Y 8TLYET Areres J9H
00°SIL (8¥°L5¢€) 8 LSE 000 000 yuowdmbyg JASS
00°000°9 (9€°609°7) 00°000°€ $9°06€ 007002 Surure1], JASS
000 00°0S€°T 000 00°05€°1 00°52C s1s0) SuneiedO mNd JASS
00°608°8 LEVLY 8y YOV Y 68°8/8F LS €16 93ea[IAl AASS
00°09S°T1 00001V 86°6LLS 86°6.8°6 87°€58°C uswAed JUaA1J JURID JASS
00°008°C ¥ STTTT 86'66€°1 6€SISTI 87'8CTS°1 yoeannQ/Sunesre]N JASS
00°00Sv1 98°65¢ 86'6VT°L ¥8°509°L 88°6LY uwpy JASS
00°0¥0°0T ST'S66°9 00°020°01 STSIOLI 00°LI+1 sjuowiked 1ULI[D JASS
00°€TITIT (s0°ZsT1°T) 81°190°9 €°6067S Sh'958°01 Axefeg JASS
00000} 09°0€ 86°666°1 85°0€0°C 000 spuny juedned IdvO
000 €T S8YT 000 €T S8Y°T 000 [0od ds ¥dvO
00°000°91 OV LLEY) 86°666°L 75°TT°E £5°8CS aSes[IN UdVD

aowﬁsm wuwﬁsm _9.50< —N:ﬁ&(

ﬁsné OQEDHO,@MQ OHNQ 0] HNUV Qu.mQ 0] Ied .W nwﬁoz ucobﬂ_o

910T ‘0€ JoqUI2AON SUIpUY SYIUOJA XIS 9y} IO
1oday] 1030911
ue3IYOIIA] PIJA SO91AIOS SuIsnoy
y :9%eg



KuQ sesoding juswaSeury 04

P1°80°SP $ (60°290VST) £6°6TT°€T $ (9s579c8’0cT) $ (€T°LEO09) $ swoou] 1N
06'603°898°T Y8 LLY VS 60°L11°668 €6'766°€56 6S€8€°L91 sosuadxq [ej0L
000 9L T¥ 000 9L ¥ 9L ¥ uoddng juar) yued ¢/S
000 9702 000 9702 9702 o8ea[IA Jued €/S
00009 (oL s¥) 00°0ST 0E¥0T1 YSLL wpy (dSH)SUI[ION UoIuID)
00°00%°S (00°09) 00°0S€ET 00°00€°1 00°00€°T (dsa)8urEoN uouI)
007091 (sLsv) SLSY 000 000 urwpy JS4d uoar)
00°0¥8°L T6'¥91°¢ 00°0¥2°C T6'v0Y°S 00°855°¢ sjuay JSJd uowI)
00°Z8€1 (05°5+€) 0S°SveE 0070 000 SINH VIVH oI
198png 1e8png [enoy [emoy
[enuuy dUAIIIIJ 9)je( 01 19 X e 0} I X YIUOTA] JUQLIND

9107 ‘0€ 1°qUIeAON SUIpug SYIUO XIS 3y} IO
poday] 10302111
ueSIYOIAl PIA S9OIAIRS SUISNOH
G :o%eg



0o
0 0 0 0 0 %0 0 0 0 UM] UMOLISIEM
¢ 0 T v |2 %€ |s 0 L suyor s
T T 0 T 0 %S € 4 T PIAQ
0o 0 0 0 %0 0 0 0 spidey a(dey
v 0 T ¢ |t %vT |8 L . Buisuen
1o 0 o [0 o % |0 0 0 13|M04
£ 0 T [4 0 %bT T 3 € als|3
4 0 0 [4 0 %6 1 € 4 8uisuet 1se3
o 0 0 0 0 %0 0 0 0 a|8e3
€ 0 z T 0 %bT v € € nmaq
z 0 T T 0 %6 [4 [4 [4 yieq

Jos001

NINSH

0 asuodsay oN %6¢€ 26'9Y8°TS

1 11¢ %1V 88'9¢6'TS spung pasdesana
S Ynow 40 pIom %0Z  |00°296$ pled ua1)
0 QUSGIM - , g |
0 Jodedsmapn

0] urjiem %0

0 139{IEN %0

0 48pua %0

0 joogadey %L uoned0jay
9T Asusdy %65 uondIAg
ssuodsey  yoeanng $S3[OWOH

| SPUVISJONFOMAWIUNIMD| |
910¢ 1240120 uoluiD

nw=chmu

o

sauinbuj (Bujuaalos) 301




%001

6 asuodsay oN %E9 |¥9998'61% |[ININSH

8 [§%4 %81 | 07°'69/'G$ [spung pabeiana
14° yjnows JO pIOM %61 | 05°,96°GS |pled juailD

5 SUSTOM pr——

0 ladedsmopn

14 ul jlem %S SUBIDIOA

L 19)1e I %L soxe | Auadolid yoeg
0 Bpus %t 2Insojoa.104

1 )}ooqoaoe, % uoneoso|ay
6l Kouaby uoloIAg

asuodsey yoesnnp

%vl

| SNLVLS ADN3IOHAWZ INAITD

0

0

L 0 |o ! 0 o |o %2 0 I I EYISULTITIEYY
L 0 l 0 0 o |o %Z 4 z ! a|Inie)0d
L 0 |0 l 0 0o o %2 4 Zz ) 1BAIIO
L 0o |0 ¥ 0 z l %E} 8 L L Buisue-]
b 0 0 0 l 0 0 %2 r4 I l sbunsey
S 0 |2 Z 0 [ (1] %6 6 8 S abpe puein
9 0 } S 0 o J|o %L1 L 8 9 spidey uojeq
L 0 o 0 I o Jo %Z 0 A l BuisueT jseg
8 Lo ¢ 0 s |o %S L 6 8 (L168p)um] BYRQ
0 z |z L 0 v L %LE 6l 8z 0z ST
g 0o |0 Zz 0 1 |o %9 g 9 3 anAs||og

SSO[9WOoH

9T0ZC 4990120 >tmm_

,\,:opmm_ |

44

_[|ssuinbuj je30)




I

"Q0UEB)SISSE
9INS0[9210J AJUNO) SuIpIegol 112INseal], 91/8Z/01
Aunop) uojeq yum axmgord 29 osea[al ssoid
Bupeaw DoY) UOUI[D POPUINY 91/LZ/01
Toquiowr sdio)ULUIY Ue Pl 91/92/01
A101uaAul
Suisnoy Jo uo1309[[00 — Suneaw [ PIpPUNY L/5T/01
'sajepdn Do) uoL) JUSS 9L/vC/01
weis qnH
189p10 29 1981 o 10] YJV (NH Peniwuqgng antH 9L/02/01
HLVd BaIe AJUN0d-11) Ul Yoranno I0J 90In0s
Surpuny mou © WO} JUBIS MBU B UO PO oL/61/01
“uornnjosal
NOIAN SSOUSIBMY SSI[OWIOH J10J JSUOISSIUIUIO)) 91/81/01
AJUnoy) uojuI[) 03 SISqUISUI JJelS 7 JUSS
1oquisw sdI0)LIBULY MOU 10J SMIIAIAUI P[OY 91/L1/01
UsLIYD
ynum ‘ueis AousIolng-J[es Aue,] v»EE@Mm VAHSN ILv1/01
weysu] Jof WINSH Wolj Sunosenuod
ASNOH JUSA ‘uojur ojeyg ut
At bﬁ:o?ﬁ%& :omm_%h Smmwcmw% M@MM dnH L/EL/01
-H1vd 103 Sui{jdde SuipieSai [[eo sousIgjuO)
-, uor3ey woiyy dde yurol e
IO} UOISSNOSIP UOIRASUOWS(] YINO X SSO[OWOL] oL/ct/o1
ur pewny spodaryd 91/11/01
“Sunesw Do) uoley papuLny 91/01/01
Sunesw HOY UOUI[D POPUSNY 91/L0/01
“2IBM1JOS
[eIouBUL} MaU I0J 991010 SfqIssod € woaomw@x 91/90/01
"youn] 03 19y 3003 (1" NI JIS MU 341 DA 91/50/01
[enueq A010d JASS SULIM-0I UO PIYIOA JASS VA 91/¥0/01
AJuno) uouI[)) 10J SUIq BIEP MU POMIIAIY 91/£0/01
poAIdg aweN 331n0Yg
SHUSW WO s[erouRuLy wonQ JUIWAINSEIA] 1oquing weadory Supuny Aeq

910¢ 1390300




0 %0
0 0 0 0 0 %0 0 0 0 UM| UMOLI91e /M
S 0 z z T %9€ £ 9 S suyor 1§
_“m 0 z 0 1 %S b b € PIAD
0 0 0 0 %0 0 0 0 spidey ajdey
v 0 1 € 0 - [ott v L v ursueq
0 . 0 0 0 0 | %0 0 0 0 19|Mmo4
1 0 T 0 0 %Y1 T 1 T 21513
_.ml’ , 0 0 0 0 %6 0 0 0 Suisueq 1se3
T 0 o o |t %0 € z 1 a18e3
7 T 0 T T %YL z € z nmag
o 0 o o |o %6 0 0 0 yreg

%001
0 asuodsay ON %0L  |82°258°9$ INWSH
T 112 %IT  |€8'790'TS spun4 pagelana
T YINouw Jo pIOA\ %L T£°869$ pied juaip)
0 ausgam|  [%1T Joosor'Ts ds3
. e R ; — —
T u jjem
0 SETTEI
0 ispuai
0 Jjooqgaoe uolnedojy
€T Adualy UOIIDIA]
ssuodsey  yseanng $S9JaWOoH

| snvismonaowmanainam| |
9T0Z J2GUWaNON UoIID

sauinbu| (Buluasuos) _mub._._




Lv'£66°CCS

9Pe Sjuowifed [ej0]

g I | [ %3 A 14 > aJ|IAJuUowIB A
v € 1 %01 L L v a|menod
L l %S 0 F I llemute;d
L ) %S 0 z ! allIAyseN
L } %S 0 I } ua)ijiniy
L ) %S 0 L } al1A2]PPIN
€ l A %8 8 t € Buisue
I 3 I %SG 9 r4 r4 abpaT puesn
€ [} I ! %8 z ¥ € spidey uojeg
9 z v %S 8 L 9 uml ejaq
€ D 9 A %EE Ll 9l <l apoleyo
L l %S¢ ) b I anAajeg
L ) %¢ 0 F L %Eo 2imeg
. , . % | uadpiyp | sunpy |sexeju| ,
_Snivis NMOaMvIyg ALNNOD

L asuodsay oN %¥S |2208v'ZL$ |ININSH

S L %¢¢ | L9'8¥0'G$ |spund pabesanaT |9 _:o_;zu.,im ;L,&:o_m&o:”_

9 ynow jo piopp %be | 85 ¥9r'G$ |pled uaio % |2 sueIajoA

0 |ensqem " SINGWAVd INID | %l | suonoadsu|

0 JadedsmapN %0 0 sdn mojjo4 mhzwo_owhon_

8 up e 0 |ewo %8¢  |oc sojepdn ojid

0 Jo]ie|Al ¥ |saxe]) Auadoid yoeg %SG o] pajjeouen

0 Japua o ;,,_m._smo_omhou_ %L1 gl cm_sz:cmmw_ ,

0 }ooqaoe, Si ,,,,_:o_«woo_ww_ .x,v_. Gl ..wBo:w oz.. jo ._maE:z

9l |Aousby 2L |uonoing 2 n

asuodsoy yoseassno

. |ssejowon

w:._.<._.m >Ozm0m_m=>_m INTITO

9T0¢ J9qWIaAON >tmm \copmu

_ |seuinbuj jejo)




4!

"Bole AJUN0D-11], 9y} I0J POAISdaI Aoy] Juels

ISNge 2IULISqNS MOU PISSNOSI(] JJRIS KI9A029Y 91/0¢/11
URSIYOIA-PIA Yim Suisuer] ur Suriesw © papusiy
“UI9)SAS BUIUUBDS MaU paseydIng 91/67/11
1unodde Y[ Mdu & pausdQ 91/87/11
AepI[OH SUIAISSYuEY ], 10} PosO[) ST UL
“jusuntedsp [e1duBUL INO IO}
o8exded 91MIJOS B JOJ OWISP PUE UOISSNOSIP B PBH /el
‘uSredwes ey peyu[) [BUISjul Y3 papIelS 91/ 1
‘pa109uu09-91 103
01 Suneow e umyes noqe yueq JeisSe] pofrew-g IL/1T/11
*19130 om swessold oy; pue AousSe
9y} JO AIOISIY € — O9PIA ;7 INO I0] POMOIAISIU] LRI
VA
oY) 01 sisA[euy sden JASS pexmbair e paprugng UL/
Suneau / OIS oy} paitey) OL/LI/TT
"[19M SUI0T S, JBUM 2P UISOUOD JO SBSIE PISSNISIP
— SSOUSSO[SWOY Isuredy uonifeo) ueSYOIA
Y1 AQ P9y 19910 29 199N, © 18 SIaqrep “doy oL/
pue ‘s191ed "U9S ‘MOUSGRIS USS JO JJBIS YHM IO
dnoi3 1eyeSo ]
BuIAID uswIo A\ 21} 0} Spuny 10§ Uoyruasald oaer) USI/IL
papuspe
os[e yareg wo, "doy 93po[d 19A-.D0D papusny oLvU/IL
MNVD 01 ss2201d uoneorjdde
9} passnosIp 0s[Y AJASH 0} SuBaw jeyl Jeym OL/11/11
pue ‘Aepy panun) vary [ende) yim seSiow [enusjod ~91/01/11
oy} U0 Aepy PAIU[) UOTRH YIIM SUOISSNOSIP POH]
‘siouop [enuajod oy wer3oid ayp
osIPApE 01 ‘AJiweJ-y-1dopy 10y oseo[al ssaid jueg 91/60/11
Q0URISJUOD $IDIAISG [BF0T © J6 Sulurey) 10J JJeis Jusg 91/80/11
HOVHEY uoeqg pue dsg uojui[y) Joy sutuiey SHHA 91/L0/11
uets HLvd e 1oy parjddy 91/€0/11
JUSAS SupEwW
~UOISIO0P JUSWIASINGSIP JUeIS DY) popusny IL/cO/LL
SIoqUISUI JJe)S 1 JOJ SUIUIeL} 9)ISGo M 91/10/11
poAIdS JweN 92an0§
SJUS WL UIO) sjerduBUL] awodnQ JUBWAINSEIAl | saquiny | weddolg | Suipunyg ANeq

9107 19qUIDAON




12/1/2016

Members | 501 Alliance

Contribution Rate Notice

Pick Notice Year: 2017 v

; e,

i ) ) S
i Get Notice...
S—

The 501 Alliance
Notice of Contribution Rate for Calendar Year 2017
Issued December 1, 2016

Employee Number: 0859504

Ms. Denise Dunn

Housing Services Mid-Michigan
319 S. Cochran

Charlotte, MI 48813

In accordance with a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors, your contribution rate for calendar year 2017 is shown below,

Date Code | Account History | Taxable Wages* | Ratio | 2017 Rate

06/30/2016 3 24687.43 172536.85 14.308 1.93

Code 2: All new member agencies that are contributing employers are assessed a rate
that is 25% less than their current rate with the state for their first two years
of membership, unless they qualified under an alternative rate. All new
member agencies that are reimbursing employers are assessed a rate of 2.50%
for their first two years of membership. A new member that does not have any
unemployment benefits charged to their account for their first two years of
membership can remain at the rate that they were originally assigned in the
next calendar year or until benefits are charged to their account or until their
calculated rate is lower than thelr original rate,

Code 3: The rate formula for member agencies having a positive account history as of
June 30, 2016 is shown below.

Code 4: The rate formula for member agencies having a negative account history as of
June 30, 2016 is shown below.

Code 3 Formula:
Rate = 3.00% - {0.075 x (Account History/Average Taxable Wages)}
Minimum Rate: 0.25% Maximum Rate: 3.00% Taxable Wage Base: $9,000

hitp:/fwww.501alliance.org/member/?action=contribution_rate_notice&uia=0859504&noti ce_id=50538&get_notice=Get+Notice...

P. 800-968-9675
F. 888-847-1780

{ ‘ Search

12




www.efsp.unitedway.org Emergency Food and Shelter Program 33-4560-00 006 E1
701 North Fairfax Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-2064 11/04/2016
Phone 703-706-9660 Fax 703-706-9677

4560-00 Lansing/Eaton,Ingham Counties, Ml LRO 006
Denise Dunn, Executive Director LRO ID: 456000-006
Housing Services Mid Michigan
319 Cochran

Post Office Box 746
Charlotte, M1 48813

RE: Account Status for Phase 33 LRO ID: 456000-006

The funds you are receiving are Federal funds as authorized under Public Law 114-4. The CFDA number for the
Emergency Food and Shelter Program is 97.024.

If your LRO is receiving funds for the first time from EFSP, a check will be issued. However, you will need to complete the
Electronic Funds Transfer Form (EFT) and submit it to the National Board, along with an original voided check from the account in
which your agency wishes to have future funds deposited. EFSP will not issue any future payments to your agency via check. The
form can be found on the website once you sign in using your log-in ID and password.

The Second Payment Request/interim Report may be found on the Emergency Food and Shelter Program (EFSP) website,
efsp.unitedway,org You may now access the form and instructions online for submission to your Local Board. After signing in,
select Interim and Second Payment from the menu on the left side of the screen.

Your Local Board has been notified that a payment has been issued to your LRO. They will also be notified that Second Payment
Requests/interim Reports and EFT Forms are available online for funded LROs. -

As of today, our records indicate that your LRO has received the followmg awards(s) under this phase of the
Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program:

Award Amount $30,300.00
Award Adjustments $0.00
Award Total $30,300.00

Your LRO may begin charging expenses against this total as of 12/01/2015. Funds must be expended prior to
05/31/2016.

To date, your LRO has received the following payment(s):

First (EFT E371911) $15,150.00

Bank Account ABA# 272471166 Acct# XXXXXXXXXX1091
Deposited: 11/14/2016

Payment Total $15,150.00
Monies still due your LRO: $15,150.00

Sincerely,

L}’)@?x@ blod e

Yvonne Walker
Vice President




www.efsp.unitedway.org Emergency Food and Shelter Program 33-4670-00 005 E1
701 North Fairfax Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-2064 11/04/2016
Phone 703-706-9660 Fax 703-706-9677

4670-00 Clinton County, Ml LRO 005

Denise Dunn LRO ID: 467000-005
Housing Services Mid Michigan
319 S. Cochran Avenue

Charlotte, M1 48813

RE: Account Status for Phase 33 LRO ID: 467000-005

The funds you are receiving are Federal funds as authorized under Public Law 114-4. The CFDA number for the
Emergency Food and Shelter Program is 97.024.

If your LRO is receiving funds for the first time from EFSP, a check will be issued. However, you will need to complete the
Electronic Funds Transfer Form (EFT) and submit it to the National Board, along with an original voided check from the account in
which your agency wishes to have future funds deposited. EFSP will not issue any future payments to your agency via check. The
form can be found on the website once you sign in using your log-in ID and password.

The Second Payment Request/Interim Report may be found on the Emergency Food and Shelter Program (EFSP) website,
efsp unitedway.org You may now access the form and instructions online for submission to your Local Board. After signing in,
select Interim and Second Payment from the menu on the left side of the screen.

Your Local Board has been notified that a payment has been issued to your LRO. They will also be notified that Second Payment
Requests/Interim Reports and EFT Forms are available online for funded LROs.

As of today, our records indicate that your LRO has received the following awards(s) under this phase of the
Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program:

Award Amount $8,000.00
Award Adjustments $0.00
Award Total $8,000.00

Your LRO may begin charging expenses against this total as of 09/01/2015. Funds must be expended prior to
12/31/2016.

To date, your LRO has received the following payment(s):

First (EFT E371819) $4,000.00

Bank Account ABA# 272471166 Acct#t XXXXXXXXXX1091
Deposited: 11/14/2016

Payment Total $4,000.00
Monies still due your LRO: $4,000.00

Sincerely,

v

Yvonne Walker
Vice President




USDA

= *
United States Department of Agriculture

Denise Dunn, Executive Director
Housing Services for Mid-Michigan
319 S. Cochran Ave.

PO Box 746

Charlotte, MI 48813

RE: Community Facility Audit Review Year End 5/31/16

Dear Board Members:
We have reviewed your audit reports for the period of June 1, 2015 to May 31, 2016.

This review was made in accordance with the current Rural Development Instructions. Based upon
the review, your audit substantially met all the requirements for year-end reporting.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at (517) 242-5844.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by BETTY HAIRE
DA c=US, o=U.5. Government,

ou=Dapartment of Agricuture,
<n=BETTY HARE,
06.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=120
H V1000470793
A l R E Date: 2016.11,15 03:57:35 0500
B. J. Haire
Area Specialist

Rural Development
PO Box 703180 » Plymouth, MI 48170 * Voice (517) 242-5844 « Fax (734) 468-8500 « TDD (517) 324-5200
USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.




Thank you Lisa!

From: i
Sent: Wed, Oct 26, 2016 at 2:35 pm
To: lash@hs-mm.org

I just wanted to say thank you so very much! When I came into your office I was very anxious and felt without hope
of saving my home. You immediately made me feel at ease and gave me that hope back that there was help for me and
my daughter. I hope you understand the magnitude of what you do on a daily basis. What a blessing!

God Bless You,




'October 1,2016

H@usmg Services Mid Mlchlgan now
serving the homeless i in Clinton County

Startmg Oct. 1, Housing - “very expen—A

Services Mid Mlchlgan will”

be servmg the homeless pop-
ulation in Clinton County. In
August the Clinton County
Housmg and Homeless Co-

2lition -(CCHHC) ‘approyed '

HSMM'’s application to' be
the-Housing Assessment and

Resource Agency . (HARA)-

for Clinton County.:

HARA case managers .

work in communities to pro-

-jv1de a comprehensive ser-

vice to rapidly rehouse peo-.

.ple. who are homeless and
to- prevent evictions.

to make “positive decisions
to address housing issues.
:HARA case managers will
-also-work with the CCHHC
‘to ensure quahty serviceto
__chents

County, HSMM will be pro-
viding intake and housing
'assessment services. HSMM
is’ currently the HARA for
Eaton- County. This oppor-
tumty expands homeless

services through Housing .
" nization dedicated to serving
the homéless with- programs,

Services to Clinton County.

“Our Housm0 Resource .

ﬁOthL"/ jou\/r\&(

Case .
managers work with clients -

*As the HARA for Clinton

Manager is
enced,” said Denise Dunn,

Duector of Housmg Ser-

vices,
Lan Bullmer will be
moving from -the Charlotte

‘office to the office in St. .
Johns, located at 105 Tolles ..~
Road, starting Oct. 3.

“Lan’s experience as-the -

HARA manager “in -Eaton
‘County will easily- transfer
to Clinton County -and be
dn asset to the comrnumty,”.

Dunn said.

For HARA serv1ces in

Chnton County, Lan Bul-

liner- can be contacted . by
calling (989) 224-5538 or by |
e-mail,
‘org.” Lan’s -office - will be

Ioulliner@hs-mm.

located in St. Johns at the

DHHS bu11d1ng at 105 Tolles.
Rd.

For additional informa--

tion about the HARA pro-

gram -contact Housing Ser-

vices Mid Michigan at (517)
241-1180 or go on line at
HSMldMlchlgan org.

Housmg Services Mid.

M1ch1gan is a 501(c)3 orga-

Tt DA veretn T T8
o = L
-

Pauhne Baert from CCHHC,. (nght) awards at
preciation-to Lan Bulinner (Ieft) from HSMM for assuming,th_e
HARA responsrbllmes in Clinton County e

that reach mto Barry, Clmton, .
and Eaton counties. Because:

of the generos1ty of the local
commumty, the agency was

-able. to assist 1,892 individ-

uals, including .1,110. adults
with. 782 chlldren in 2015.
To resolve these ‘housing
crises, the agency dispersed

over. $880 ;000 in . dlrect ﬁ-‘

Housing =

- Photo provided
ertificate of ap- -

nanc1a1 a331stance Housmg_

-Service Mid. M1ch1gan is an
‘Eaton - County . Umt¢d Way

partnering agency. - As_ a

- non-profit, donations r may be
- tax deductable’ v

.,'~submitféd . by
“Services-. Mid

Article

Michigan.




Behind on your Mnrtgage or
Property Taxes?

Don’t Lose Your

House!!!
Housing Services Mid Michigan is a non-profit agency.

- HUD approved agency serving Barry and Eaton Counties. =
FREE Foreclosure Prevention Counseling

 Education on foreclosure prevention options
* Information on available programs

* Assistance with application process

* Property tax assistance

~ To contact us about our services please call us at: -

- 517-541-1180
Mon-Fri 8:30-5:00

Resources can also be found on our website:
www.hsmidmichigan.org

“Opening doors for people in our communities.”

FLASHES  Jo- 5-10




November 5, 2016

Housmg Serv1ces M1d Mlchlgan N

Nov. 12 through Nov 20
has been designated as Nation- -
al Hunger & Homeless Aware-
ness Week by the- National
Coalition for: the Homeless.
Housing Services Mid Mich-
igan works very hard to serve
the homeless population - in
Eaton and Clinton Counties..
Services include homeless ser-
vices leading to housmg, pre-
vention, pérmanent supportive
housmg, classes on homebuyer -
education, foreclosure coun:
seling and Section 8. main-
strearn-vouchers. Additionally, -
HSMM works equally hard to
serve Our homeless veterans

-population in Barry, Eaton and
Clinton counties through the
Supportive Services for™ Vet-:
eran Families program. -This

of losmg their housing through
eviction. :

The SSVF program is de-
signed to -assist -low-income
veteran families - who are
homeless or at risk -of becom-

ing homeless. The case man- .

ager assesses the veteran's’sit-
uation -and develops an action .
plan that ‘will_connect them
with resources to find safe and

" affordable - housing. . Housing
= Services-will continue to reach .
out to our communities for in-

. formation. about veterans that )

need assxstance
. While the National Co-
alition for the Homeless

“brings awareness to the con-:
tinuing * problem . ‘of hunger

and homelessness- around ' the

that have ‘giving s0. much to f,
our country and are struggling
“with issues of homelessness .
If you are a veteran or know.
a veteran that 1 may be expefi-- |
encmg housmg issues; call us ’
- we-may be ‘able ‘to help." For ™
. more ' information’ about the - [
SSVF program contact Hous- -
ing Servrces Mid Mlchlgan at |
l

Housmg Serv1ces
Mlchlgan is-a 501(3) orgam—
- zation dedicated to serving the !
hemieless with programs that |
“reach into Barry, Chnton and

Mld

Eaton countles

Artzcle A submltted
Housmg Servzces s
- Michigan.

program is a federally funded

program with the goal of elim- .|

inating veteran homelessness. -

. ‘While we -do not often
think about our veterans as be-
ing homeless, it is more preva--
lent than you may think. Veter-
ans are a proud group-and are

fcountry during the week of

.

I

often .hesitant to use services ,

like the.SSVF program, We |

f homelessness

corner with the cardboard sign,

“sleeping at friend’s

house -or the famiily . that has
lost“a “substantial ‘poition -of - |

their ificome and‘is in _danger

erson standing on the !

\‘._ )
|

but the reality is that it is often”

|

HousmgSerwcesof M|d Mlchlgan
would like to recognize and thank our Veterans
for their serwce to our country -

If you are a Veteran or know a Veteran strugglmg
wrth housmg issues, call us, we may be able to help

517 541 1180/ vaw.hs mm.org i

HOUSING SERVICES -

ICHIGAN
opemng cfoors for peoplé in our commumtws

S’r%é-"rﬁm




COW\-L»I fﬂmrm/ HSMM 0]?%7’5 OCt

[0-3-1, —>

e you trymg to.buy
a home but can’t seem to
find, enough savings in your
: budget ‘and/or you'need to get ..
your credit score Taised?
If so, you are invited to -
financial fitness classes spon-"
sored by Housing Services
"Mid- Michigan. The classes
are offered in a pnvete,
small group setting over four :
‘weeks. Classes will teach - ;
.participants valuable money
skills, such as:- - .-
~ ¢ Eliminating money
mrstakes .-
Qe Overcom.mg roadblocks
. to savmg :
©_# Getting organized -
e Knowmg where your
money goés . . - mi -
. » Leaming to set goals :
and spendmg/savmgs prior-
ities -
- » Applying discipling and

County 7ow"~'f //-zA—/A

Fitness Seminar at: AL’ VE" -

adoptmg good f ﬁnancral ha its .
i *Becoming : an mformed s

. COI]SUIIICI A

‘8 p m. atAL'VE locate at

ing &Bankmg Subseq<
i classes will cover:

- detours or-roadblocks

- 1ty or abundance?.

5 ananczal

800 W Lawrence Avenue

"« Coping with ﬁnanm

-+« Which shall it be auster— ‘
* Finiancial habits vs. -, |
financial discipline -. ', ‘I
-« How to succeed using \

ba.nks and ﬁnancral mstrtu— 5
tlons f e

e Regrster now. by ca]lmg
(517) 541- 1180 to reglster
The class is hmlted to 15

' people

Housmg Services Mzd Mzchzgcm

- looking for community imember to -
- adopt an Eaton County Family~

Housing Services Mrd *“van den'Goor at avanden- .
Michigan (HSMM) is geanng . goor@hs <mm.org or at (517)
up for its 2016 Adopt a Family - 541 1180. . v
Christmas Program and is - o l-'

currently seeking sponsorsto
adopt Eaton County-families
within the program. Sponsor-
mg a farmly isa very reward- -
+ ing experience both for those
in need and those makmg :
.. donations: "~ .~
HSMM’s; Extended
Services Program SEerves..
‘individuals and families that -
were homeless before commcy
to Housmg Services. They are - i
now in‘a transition period of -
creating a safe and welcommg ‘
honie once more. Becausé - -
. these families are stil regain-
ing financial stability and inde-" -
pendence many are unable to .
participate in exchangmg gifts - -
during the holiday season, but |
- with the help of our sponsors .. |
Housmg Serviceshopesto. - -
. givé them'the Christmas cele- ,
" bratioh everyone deserves. .- -
o Ifyou are interestedin - - |,
sporrsonng_a family and mak-
ing someone’s holiday season - .
brighter, please contactAnne .- :




